

George Edwin Reitter

58 Water Street, Lebanon, NJ 08833

Phone: 908-832-7678

E-Mail: greitter@reitterqm.com

Summary: Management professional with 35 years experience in the electronics field. Proven leadership record in bringing companies from startup engineering mode to full scale state of the art manufacturing. My contribution is characterized by leadership in driving initiatives to build an organizational infrastructure.

Experience

1998 – 2008 Stealth Microwave, Inc. Trenton, N.J.

Director of Operations

Responsible for directing the implementation and development of world class quality standards. Systems included Human Resources, Quality Assurance and Manufacturing processes.

- Set up and grew start-up company to \$20 million Manufacturing capability.
- Initiated Quality standards to achieve ISO9001:2000 quality certification.
- Improved team performance by providing Lean Six Sigma training.
- Implemented the RMA Process to communicate information to R & D for improved designs.
- Developed the Corrective and Preventive Action Plans to improve QMS.
- Planned and directed the development of an employee manual well within the budgeted six month time frame.
- Provided ongoing coaching for all staff members.
- Oversaw four direct reports – Production Engineer, Production Manager, Inventory Control Manager and Quality Control Supervisor.
- Led Micronetics Corporate Management by Objectives project thus improving top end accountability and communications.

1986 – 1998 Anadigics Warren, N.J.

Electrical Test Manager

Responsible for managing the Test and Probe departments and accountable for their effectiveness in delivering reliable product. In addition to managing the operations functions, heavily involved in product development from prototype to production, quality assurance and tactical planning.

- Set up and grew a Test Department from start-up to \$200 million Test department of high volume Integrated Circuits.
- Established test methodology for 100% wafer die sort, reducing cost of packaging bad die.
- Implemented company's ISO9000 Program in Test and Probe department.
- Developed and implemented a life test and reliability department to improve product reliability.

- Managed 4 supervisors, 4 technicians and 40 operators.
- Restructured Test and Probe departments to a four shift compressed work week around the clock operation, thus positively affecting the bottom line.

1984 – 1986

Dove Satellite

Lebanon, N.J.

Owner Manager

Created and managed company engaged in sale, installation and service of home satellite TV systems.

- Planned and directed the company from start-up to a \$150K TVRO Business
- Developed and marketed specialized filters for the TVRO industry.
- Acted as consultant for TVRO Dealers.

1983 – 1984

Katek, Inc.

Middlesex, N.J.

Director of Engineering

- Set up test equipment upgrade and calibration program.
- Provided documentation for testing and troubleshooting CATV converters.
- Interfaced with customers on technical problems.
- Assisted Purchasing Department in sourcing components.

1973 – 1983

Vitek Electronics, Inc.

Edison, N.J.

Production Manager/Engineering Manager

- Responsible for production of high volume filter manufacturing operation.
- Developed a line of test equipment for the CATV Industry.
- Researched new products.
- Managed 2 engineers and 10 technicians.

Education, Training and Certification

- NJIT, Electrical Engineering
- 8D Root Cause Analysis Training Course
- AS9100 Certified Lead Auditor – SAI Global
- Certified in ISO17025 – ASQ
- Management skills for Project Engineers – AMA
- Six Sigma Green Belt – RVCC
- OSHA Health and Safety Training

Military

United States Navy (1961 – 1966)

Honorable Discharge (Vietnam Veteran)